IAM Air Transport District 142
9633 S 48th st, Ste 100

Phoenix, Arizona 85044
816-982-6480
iamdll42@iamdli42.org

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: AIR TRANSPORT DL 142 EXECUTIVE BOARD, STAFF AND DL 142 COMMITTEE CHAIRS
FROM: JOHN M. COVENY, JR., PRESIDENT/DIRECTING GENERAL CHAIR
SUBJECT: PHOENIX, AZ SUGGESTED HOTEL LINKS WITH NEGOTIATED RATES_UPDATED

DATE: FRIDAY, JUNE 28, 2024

Dear Sisters and Brothers:

Updated options for lodging while in Phoenix include the following hotels that have reduced DL 142 negotiated
base nightly rates:

Hilton

> DoubleTree by Hilton Phoenix Chandler
https://www.hilton.com/en/book/reservation/deeplink/?ctyhocn=PHXCPDT &corporateCode=056
0071818&flexibleDates=true (The DoubleTree is closer to the DL office.) (click this link —
Ctrl + link)

» Hampton Inn & Suites Chandler Fashion Center
https://www.hilton.com/en/book/reservation/deeplink/?ctyhoch=PHXCRHX&corporateCode=00
02670854 (click this link — Ctrl + link)

Marriott

» Element Chandler Fashion Center
Book your corporate rate for Air Transport District 142 (click this link — Ctrl + link)

» TownePlace Suites Phoenix Chandler/Fashion Center
Book your corporate rate for Air Transport District 142 (click this link — Ctrl + link )

» Marriott Phoenix Chandler
Book your corporate rate for INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS AND
AEROSPACE WORKERS (click this link — Ctrl + link)

Ensure to inform us if you have difficulties with either of the links.
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